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Ruth Nettles 

From: staceyk@vcicompany .com 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Vilaire Communications, Inc.'s Response to Staffs Discovery Requests 5.9.08.pdf 

.... " -.-........ ._._... - - - . --... ..... . . . - . ".__.._..__~._...___.."__..I____I__ ___I__________._" ___ _"__ 

Friday, May 09, 2008 3:11 PM 

Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman; Beth Salak; Beth Keating 

Vilaire Communications, Inc. Responses to Staffs Discovery Requests 

5/9/2008 



Vin Ele ctro 11 i c  h h  il 

May 9,2008 

Ms. Ami Cole, Clerk of the Coiiiiiiission 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shuiiiard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Re: Docket No. 080065-TX - Response to Staff“ Discovery Requests 

Dear Ms. Colc: 

The additioiial information Staff seeks by its discovery rcquests is integrally related to the 
jurisdictional question presented to the Florida Public Service Commission (“Coiimission”) in 
Vilaire’s Motion to Dismiss for Lack of Subject Matter Jurisdiction, filed with the Coinmission 
on Monday, May 5 ,  2008, and ultimately, subject to federal review. Absent a decision on its 
motion, Vilaire is intent on  preserving the issue of the Commissioii’s jurisdiction for judicial 
review and is unwilling to waive its objections by provicliiig liirllier discovery. Vilaire believes 
that the Coinmission is without jurisdiction in this matter and, therefore, was without authority to 
compel discovery. Consequently, the Coinmission’s discovery ruling was an invalid exercise OC 
authority. Under these circutiistances, Vilaire must respectrully decline to provide the 
info m a t  ion sough 1. 

Si iicerel y, 

VCI Company 



CERTIFTCATE OF SERVICE 

I H E m B Y  CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Response to Staffs  
Discovery Requests has been served via Electronic Mail* to the persons listed below this 9'" day 
of May, 2008: 

Lee Eng Tan, Senior Attorney* 
Florida Public Service Coiiiiiiissioii 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Sliuiiiard Oak Blvd. 
Tal 1 ahassee, FL 3 23 99-0 85 0 
LTan~,~~sc .s ta te . l l .us  
Adam Tei t ziiiaii, Super vi sing Attorney* 
Florida Public Service Coiiiiiiissioii 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Slimnard Oak Blvd. 
Tallaliassee, FL 32399-0850 
ateitzman,psc.state.il.iis 

Beth Salak, Director/Conipetitive Markets and 
Enforcement * 
2540 Shutiiard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
bsalak~,i)sc.statc.fl.us 

n 

VCI Colllpally 
2228 S. 78'" Street 
Tacoma, WA 98409-9050 
Telephone: (253) 830-0056 
Facsimile: (253) 475-6328 
Electronic mail: stnceyl<~,vcicoiiipL?nv.coiii 


